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Mastercreation TFS

From: Jayesh Deherkar
Sent: 02 February 2024 15:02
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Anil Nayak; Shivani Parab
Subject: FW: GHW Qry
Attachments: GST Certificate- Assam.pdf

Importance: High

Hi, 
 
Please find the below address confirmation. 
 

Guwahati 19-Jan-24 30-Dec-23 AS2140006782 2513.4 V000391 Jubilant Food Works Limited SKPLGRN222007986
 
Regards, 
Jayesh  
 

From: Moinaak Purkayastha <moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 02 February 2024 13:22 
To: Jayesh Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com>; Bishal Bhattacharjee 
<bishal.bhattacharjee@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Pisal <deepak.pisal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: GHW Qry 
 
Dear Jayesh, 
 
The address given in the invoice of Jubilant Food Works Limited is correct as they have multiple locations 
in Guwahati. All the address has same GST. The Sonapur address is correct as mentioned in the GST 
certificate in 12th No of the location. 
 
With Regards and Thanks, 
Moinaak Purkayastha 
Assistant Purchase Manager 
Travel Food and Services 
Guwahati. 

From: Jayesh Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 12:59:22 PM 
To: Bishal Bhattacharjee <bishal.bhattacharjee@travelfoodservices.com>; Moinaak Purkayastha 
<moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Pisal <deepak.pisal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: GHW Qry  
  
Hi, 
  
Kindly provide the confirm address for Order id creation. 
  
Regards, 
Jayesh  
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From: Jayesh Deherkar  
Sent: 01 February 2024 17:23 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Pisal <deepak.pisal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: GHW Qry 
Importance: High 
  
Hi, 
  
Kindly create order id code in SKPL. 
  
Guwahati- Location 
  

Guwahati 19-Jan-24 30-Dec-23 AS2140006782 2513.4 V000391 Jubilant Food Works Limited SKPLGRN222007986
  
  
Regards, 
Jayesh  
  

From: Bishal Bhattacharjee <bishal.bhattacharjee@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 01 February 2024 16:16 
To: Deepak Pisal <deepak.pisal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Abinash Baishya <guwahati.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak 
<anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Guwahati Store <guwahati.store@travelfoodservices.com>; Santanu Roy 
<santanu.roy@travelfoodservices.com>; Mazhar Hannan <mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com>; Jayesh 
Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com>; Moinaak Purkayastha 
<moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: GHW Qry 
  
Dear Deepak Ji,  
  
Please find the GST Certificate as informed.  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Bishal Bhattacharjee 
Assistant Manager Stores 
LGBI Airport Guwahati  
Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd 

 
  
  

From: Deepak Pisal <deepak.pisal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 12:32 PM 
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
Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: GHW Qry  
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Hi Bishal, 
  
Pls find Below remarks. 
  

Guwahati 19-Jan-24 30-Dec-23 AS2140006782 2513.4 V000391 Jubilant Food Works Limited 
Guwahati 21-Jan-24 19-Jan-24 IBAS23SJAAA02386 37183.8 V000220 Supermarket Grocery Supplies Private Limited
Guwahati 19-Jan-24 30-Dec-23 BS1800005973 1920.65 V000391 Jubilant Food Works Limited 

  
Regards 
Deepak P 
  

From: Bishal Bhattacharjee <bishal.bhattacharjee@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 01 February 2024 11:34 
To: Moinaak Purkayastha <moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Pisal 
<deepak.pisal@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
  
Dear Deepak,  
  
As informed, please find the attached GRN sheet.  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Bishal Bhattacharjee 
Assistant Manager Stores 
LGBI Airport Guwahati  
Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd 

 
  
  

From: Jayesh Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 10:29 AM 
To: Bishal Bhattacharjee <bishal.bhattacharjee@travelfoodservices.com>; Moinaak Purkayastha 
<moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Abinash Baishya <guwahati.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Pisal 
<deepak.pisal@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Guwahati Store 
<guwahati.store@travelfoodservices.com>; Santanu Roy <santanu.roy@travelfoodservices.com>; Mazhar Hannan 
<mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: GHW Qry  
  
Hi, 
  
Please check the below invoice query. 
  

Guwahati 19-Jan-24 30-Dec-23 BS1800005973 1920.65 V000391 Jubilant Food Works Limited SKPLGRN222007985
Regards, 
Jayesh  
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From: Bishal Bhattacharjee <bishal.bhattacharjee@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 31 January 2024 19:29 
To: Jayesh Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com>; Moinaak Purkayastha 
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
  
Dear Team,  
  
Please find the query invoices.  
@Moinaak Purkayastha Please provide the GST Certificate 
  

  
Guwahati 19-Jan-24 30-Dec-23 AS2140006782 2513.4 V000391 Jubilant Food Works Limited SKPLGRN222007986
Guwahati 21-Jan-24 19-Jan-24 IBAS23SJAAA02386 37183.8 V000220 Supermarket Grocery Supplies Private Limited SKPLGRN222008001
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

 
  
  

From: Guwahati Store <guwahati.store@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 5:21 PM 
To: Bishal Bhattacharjee <bishal.bhattacharjee@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Moinaak Purkayastha <moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com>; Abinash Baishya 
<guwahati.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: GHW Qry  
  
+++ 

From: Jayesh Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 4:34 PM 
To: Guwahati Store <guwahati.store@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Pisal <deepak.pisal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: GHW Qry  
  
Hi, 
  
Please check the below invoice status. 
  

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
  


